From: Brissette, Renee C.

To: "Glenn Broughton"

Cc: Gomez, Ernest P.; Blount, Veronica

Subject: Kasemn Total Joint Replacement Center - J19D004F
Date: Monday, December 28, 2020 8:16:59 AM

Glenn,

| know that you told me to keep this open, but it has been almost four months without any activity. |
need to close this project out from our que. This email will serve as a denial for the project. Please
note that the only thing that is needed to approve this project is the Payment-in-Lieu for the
stormwater quality pond volume in the amount of $1,568.00. Once this is paid, then please just
resubmit with an admin fee of $40 and Hydrology will issue an approved stamped G&D and an
approval letter for this project.

ONE
nLE UQ!JE planning

senior engineer, hydrology
505.924.3995

rbrissette@cabq.gov



mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov
mailto:GBroughton@bhinc.com
mailto:epgomez@cabq.gov
mailto:vblount@cabq.gov
mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov
https://www.cabq.gov/planning

City of Albuquerque

Planning Department

Development & Building Services Division

Project Title: Kaseman Hospital TJRC

DRB#:

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ev 6/2018)

Building Permit #: Hydrology File #: J19/D004C

EPC#:

Work Order#:

Legal Description: East End Addition Replat of Tracts E, F, G, A

City Address: 8300 Constitution Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM 87110

Applicant: Bohannan Huston, In

c

Contact: Glenn Broughton

Address: 7500 Jefferson, NE

Phone#: 505-798-7872 Fax#: E-mail: 9gbroughton@bhinc.com
Other Contact: Contact:

Address:

Phone#: Fax#; E-mail:

TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT: PLAT RESIDENCE DRB SITE O ADMIN SITE

Check all that Apply:
DEPARTMENT:

(o] HYDROLOGY/ DRAINAGE
[_] TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATI

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:

ON

[_] ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

[_1PAD CERTIFICATION

] CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN
[ O ]GRADING PLAN

[_] DRAINAGE REPORT

] DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN

[ FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLIC

1 ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
[ CLOMR/LOMR

[_] TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL)

[ TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS)

[_ISTREET LIGHT LAYOUT
[_1OTHER (SPECIFY)

[ PRE-DESIGN MEETING?

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?:

DATE SUBMITTED; 09/14/20

Yes

TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
[0_] BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
[_] CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

[ 1 PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

[ SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL

[ SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
[ FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

[ SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
[ FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL

[]1 GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL

[1s0-19 APPROVAL

[_1PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

[ ] GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION

[_] WORK ORDER APPROVAL

[] cLomr/LOMR

[ ] FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
[_1OTHER (SPECIFY)

COA STAFF;

By: Glenn Broughton

ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED:

FEE PAID:
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4" ASPHALT CONCRETE,

2'LIFT SP-IV IN TWO LIFTS
2" LIFT —— 7
6" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,
CLASS | OR CLASS Il PER
L COASTD SPEC SECTION 302
\\///\\\///\\\///\\ 12" SUBGRADE PREPARATION
\///\///\/// COMPACTED TO @ 95% MAXIMUM
\\///\\\///\\\///\\ DENSITY PER ASTM D-1557
\//\\//\\//\\
NOTE:

SUBGRADE MATERIAL SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM R-VALUE OF 45.
REFER TO THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

NTS

() KEYED NOTES

1. INSTALL STORM DRAIN PIPE. PIPE SIZE TO MATCH EXISTING
STORM DRAIN. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY SIZE OF EXISTING

STORM DRAIN.

2. CONSTRUCT TYPE "C" SINGLE GRATE OVERFLOW STORM DRAIN

INLET.

3. CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM DRAIN PIPE. CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY DEPTH AND SIZE OF EXISTING STORM DRAIN.

4. RETAINING WALL, SEE ARCHITECTURAL / STRUCTURAL PLANS

FOR DETAILS.

5. INSTALL 8" C900 DR18 PVC FIRE WATER LINE.

6. INSTALL 22.5° BEND WITH RESTRAINED JOINTS.

7. CONNECT TO EXISTING FIRE LINE. INSTALL 45° BEND WITH

RESTRAINED JOINTS.

8. INSTALL 90° BEND WITH RESTRAINED JOINTS.

9. CONNECT TO EXISTING FIRE LINE. INSTALL 1 - 45° BEND AND
1-22.5° BEND WITH RESTRAINED JOINTS.

10. RELOCATED STEAM AND CONDENSATE LINES. SEE MECHANICAL
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